

From: [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)
To: [Reytblat, Stella](#); [Gungle, Ashley](#)
Cc: [Mabolia, Lily](#); [Marsh, Bets](#)
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:47:03 PM

I'll move it to a Dec 6 folder.

Thanks,
Rob

From: Reytblat, Stella
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:46 PM
To: Gungle, Ashley; Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Mabolia, Lily; Marsh, Bets
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad

Ashley,
Please remove it from 11-29 Public Review folder.

Thank you,
Stella Reytblat
Project Planning Support (PPS)
(858) 694-8993

If you would like to review any [Zoning & Building Permit information](#), or [approved Plot Plans & Decisions of Discretionary Permits](#), please open the link below and follow the instructions;
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/zoning/formfields/DPLU-318.pdf>

From: Gungle, Ashley
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 1:28 PM
To: Reytblat, Stella; Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Mabolia, Lily; Marsh, Bets
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad

Hi Stella,

It has been decided that this will be put off a week.

Thanks,

Ashley

From: Reytblat, Stella
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:47 AM
To: Gungle, Ashley; Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Mabolia, Lily; Marsh, Bets
Subject: FW: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Importance: High

Ashley and Rob,
I need to know by 2:00 pm today regarding sending November 29 CEQA Legal Ad to the newspaper.
I'm leaving at 3:00 to doctor's appointment

Thank you,
Stella Reytblat
Project Planning Support (PPS)
(858) 694-8993

If you would like to review any [Zoning & Building Permit information](#), or [approved Plot Plans & Decisions of Discretionary Permits](#), please open the link below and follow the instructions;
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/zoning/formfields/DPLU-318.pdf>

From: Mabolia, Lily
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:41 AM
To: Reytblat, Stella; Gungle, Ashley
Subject: FW: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Importance: High

Stella,
Mark is out sick today. Ashley is helping for the PR of this week.

Thank you,
Lily Mabolia
County of San Diego
PLanning & Development Services
TEL: 858-495-5199
FAX: 858-694-3373

From: Reytblat, Stella
Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 11:30 AM
To: Slovick, Mark; Marsh, Bets; Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Mabolia, Lily
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Importance: High

Mark,
Is you November 29 CEQA Public Review/Legal Ad ready to go?

Thank you,
Stella Reytblat
Project Planning Support (PPS)
(858) 694-8993
If you would like to review any [Zoning & Building Permit information](#), or [approved Plot Plans & Decisions of Discretionary Permits](#), please open the link below and follow the instructions;
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/zoning/formfields/DPLU-318.pdf>

From: Slovick, Mark

Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 2:02 PM
To: Marsh, Bets; Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Reytblat, Stella; Mabolia, Lily
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad

Sorry Bets, it's on me. I'm sorry it's late and apologize for that. We should have it ready to go tomorrow.

Thanks, Mark

From: Marsh, Bets
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Reytblat, Stella; Slovick, Mark; Mabolia, Lily
Subject: RE: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad

Rob,
Please email me once it's going for sure, so I can start on the web stuff.
BTW –the deadline for you to have it in the folder is noon on Mondays.
That means it must already be approved to go forward when it's in the folder.

Thanks!

Bets Marsh

Imaging Technician
Bets.Marsh@sdcounty.ca.gov
(858) 694-3752
CLOSED FOR LUNCH
12:00PM - 12:30PM

County of San Diego
Planning & Development Services
5510 Overland Avenue, Suite 110
San Diego CA 92123

From: Hingtgen, Robert J
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:28 PM
To: Reytblat, Stella
Cc: Mabolia, Lily; Marsh, Bets; Slovick, Mark
Subject: FW: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Importance: High

Stella,
If this NOP goes out this Thursday, then the comments due date would be 12/28/2012 as you've stated. We should make a decision sometime tomorrow if the NOP will be published on 11/29. What is your deadline for the legal ad? Please include Mark Slovick with any additional questions you may have.

Thanks,
Rob

From: Reytblat, Stella
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 1:09 PM
To: Hingtgen, Robert J
Cc: Mabolia, Lily; Marsh, Bets
Subject: 11-29-12 CEQA Ad
Importance: High

Hi Robert,

In your attached November 29 CEQA Legal Ad the Comments due date (December 28) is missing. Please make the correction: "Comments on this Notice of Preparation document must be received no later than at 4:00 p.m. (a 30 day public review period)."

Thank you,
Stella Reytblat
Project Planning Support (PPS)
(858) 694-8993

If you would like to review any [Zoning & Building Permit information](#), or [approved Plot Plans & Decisions of Discretionary Permits](#), please open the link below and follow the instructions;
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov/pds/zoning/formfields/DPLU-318.pdf>